
He said, "Ann will be in Paris on Monday".
He said that Ann would be in Paris on Monday.

John said, "I'll be using the car myself on the 24th".
He said he would be using the car himself on the 24th.

"I never eat meat", he explained.
He explained that he never ate meat.

He said, "I've lost my umbrella".
She said that she had lost her umbrella.

"I went home for lunch", Jane said to the Headmaster.
Jane told the Headmaster that she had gone home for lunch.

He said, "I can't remember your name".
He said that he couldn't remember my name.

John said, "I'm leaving for Canada tomorrow".
He said he was leaving for Canada the next day.

"Where do you live?", she enquired.
She asked where I lived.

He said, "Don't go yet, Tom!".
He told Tom not to go.

"I've been trying to repair this since breakfast", she said.
She said she had been trying to repair it since breakfast.

Change these "direct" speech sentences into "indirect" 
speech (reported speech).  
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